City of Colusa California

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 9, 2022
TO: City Council
FROM: David Swartz, PE, PLS, City Engineer

AGENDA ITEM:
Subject: Water Park Splash Pad — Equipment Purchase

Recommendation: Council to approve the purchase of the equipment direct from Water
Odyssey via the State Contract Purchase Agreement through OMNIA.

Recommendation: Council to adopt Resolution No. authorizing the purchase of the
water park splash pad equipment through Water Odyssey, via the state contract purchase
agreement and waiving the formal bid requirements for the equipment purchase only.

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS: The City has received grant funding in an amount of
approximately $177K for the installation of a waterpark splash pad feature that is currently out
to bid. This water feature is planned to be constructed next to the city swimming pool. The
water park splash pad itself (concrete pad), underground plumbing, site electrical, grading and
other work is currently out to public bid. However, the equipment it’s self is very specific and
specialized and custom made for this specific project, and as such, competitive bidding
provides no advantage to the project and likely could end up resulting in higher costs. Water
Odyssey, via a company located in Sacramento called All About Play, has a state purchasing
contract through OMNIA, which is a preapproved state vendor for direct purchase. Thus we
have set the project up such that everything that is “not” custom is being bid competitively.

BUDGET IMPACT: Grant funds up to $177K
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

ATTACHMENT:

Exhibit A. — Resolution No.

Exhibit B — Water Park Equipment Direct Purchase Order

Exhibit C Site Plan Layout

Exhibit D — Playground Equipment Submittal with Specific Elements






